Minutes of the November 13, 2019 Temescal Valley Municipal Advisory Council

6:00pm Trilogy

24503 The Lodge Drive - Temescal Valley, CA 92883

1) Pledge of Allegiance

2) Roll Call

Present: Glen Nelson (Chair), Kelli Noss (Vice Chair), Lee Wilson (alternate), Fred Meyer (alternate), Bob Hafner Absent: Eric Werner,

3) Approval of Minutes

A. The October 9, 2019 meeting minutes were approved.

4) Reports

- A. Update from California Highway Patrol Sargent Robles
- 1. No update was given at meeting.
- B. Update from Riverside Sheriff Department Lieutenant Brooks
- 1. Discussed 3 months of records
 - a. October had 406 calls. Down by 33. There were 31 part 1 crimes. There were no homicides.
 - b. Assaults 4 in August, 6 in September and 3 in October
 - c. Burglaries 3 in August, 5 in September, and 5 in October
 - d. Theft 4 in August, 2 in September, and 2 in October
 - e. Theft from vehicles 8 in August, 8 in September and 8 in October.
 - f. Vandalism 7 in August, 12 in September, and 10 in October
 - g. Homeless Arrest 5 in August, 4 in September, and 10 in October
 - h. If you see Homeless Encampments notify police of location 1-951-776-1099 opt 5
 - i. Talked of fatality of accident at I-15 and Weirick.
 - j. Commented Weirick area getting covered. They also talked about getting road cleaned because of traffic and construction and getting the lines refreshed.
- C. Update from Cal-Fire Station 64:
- 1. 165 calls to service. The majority (over 70%) were medical.
- 2. There was an up tic in the amount of fires.
- 3. There was a call out for sand bags and making sure there was plenty of material there for them to fill the bags.
- D. Update from Land Management
- 1. They were not present
- E. Update from Assemblywoman Melissa Melendez's Office
- 1. House was adjourned for the year until the beginning of next year
- 2. Bills
 - a. AB-824 Makes medicine cheaper by allowing to pay do delay drug going to generic.
 - b. SB-607 Reducing licensing fees on businesses affected by fire.
 - c. AB-1482 Puts rent control rise limit at 5%.
 - d. AB-5 Temp works are now independent contractors.
 - e. Prop 13 discussed how this relief doesn't cover businesses.

5) New Business

- A. Updates 202 TMAC Dates due to County adopted Calendar
 - a. (Feb. 5 and Nov. 4 different because of events already scheduled for the Supervisor).
 - b. Calendar was adopted as stated
- B. Updates from South Coast AQMD:
- a. Discussed the purple air monitoring system. Discussed how a lot of them are in service that were distributed.
 - b. Discussed getting valuable data from the meters.
- c. Discussed the limits and talked of calling AQMD if you had issues with what you thought was a problem source and how they could possibly bring out more accurate equipment to help determine if it truly is an issue of concern.
- d. Talked of their compliance and enforcement efforts and gave some examples of recent areas and concerns that were looked at.
- 6) Public Comments* None
- 7) Representative from County Supervisor Kevin Jeffries' office Tricia Almiron
 - 1. Discussed CERT Training Event at Lakeland Village Dec. 14 11-2
- 8) Items for Future Agendas
 - 1. None
- 9) Date of Next Meeting
 - A. The next scheduled meeting in December will be dark.
 - B. Jan. 8, 2020 will be the next meeting
- 10) Meeting adjourned.